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:W.RVICF.SdORPORATION 

Corporate Office: 737.Smlthshire Drive, 
St. Louis, MO 63125 
Phone: (314)894~2640 
Fax: (314)894-1066 

6/27/13 
Material Licensing Officer 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532 

Cancellat1on of License 

This is to notify The c:ormnission ttJ.at Shalom Services 
Corporation will like to cancel the license No 24-32655-01. 
Shalom will be obtaining Illinois license because the gauge will 
be in use in Illinois from henceforth. 

Sincerely yours, 

-:JoflJ~ .. /-.) 
~y~ 

~Johnson Oj o RSO 
Vice President 



lf)f.X: 314.894 .. 1066 <J'C£l.: 314.894.2640 

7 3 7 S 0 V f!:'J{ S 1{ I CJ.._P. CfJ if{.J 'f) I£ 

s•r. LOVIS, :MISSOV'lU 63125 

TO: FRANK TRAN FROM: JOHNSON OJO 
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COMPANY: 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

FAX NUMBER: 
630··515-1259 

PHONE NUMBER: 
630-829-9623 

RE: 

License Cancellation 

DATE:06/27 /2013 

TOTAL NO. OF PAGES: 2 
INCLUDING FAX COVER S~IEET 

SENDER'S EMAIL ADDRESS 

Johnson.Ojo@shalomincorp.com 

YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER 


